Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 1:18 PM

To: YVETTE@SKYLINK.COM.SG

Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 7356B(CHINA TAIPING) AND GBG

9975S AT/ALONG FIGARO ST ON 10/03/2022

25 March 2022

SKYLINK VEHICLE RENTAL PTE LTD [By Email Only]
Driver: MOHAMED DANIS BIN MOHAMED TAIB

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: GBJ7356B
Our Ref: CC6/CTI22002562/Upa3
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 7356B(CHINA TAIPING) AND GBG 9975S AT/ALONG FIGARO ST ON 10/03/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from GBG9975S against your motor insurance policy.

Both parties involved have given conflict of version. Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your
authorized driver had amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the
appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

If you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third-party claim, kindly let us have them in
writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 07/04/2022, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant
on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver
against the other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)




